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2016 SENIOR CITIZEN AND DISABLED RESIDENT
TRANSPORTATION ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT GRANT
PUBLIC HEARING
COUNTY OF GLOUCESTER DIVISION

Public hearing taken in at the Rowan
College at Gloucester County, 1400 Tanyard. Road,
Sewell, New Jersey, taken before LISA PENROD,

" Certified Court Reporter (XI01753), Registered

professional Reporter and Notary Public of the State
of New Jersey, on the above date, commencing at
approximately 3:00 in the afternoon.
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APPEARANCES:

Anthony Wilcox
Gloucester County Department of Human
Services

Bob Dazlich _
Local Citizens Transportation Advisory
Committee
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MR. WILCOX: Can you hear me?

Good afternoon. My name's Anthony
Wilcox and I am the acting coordinator for thé
Divisién of Transportation under the Department of
Health and Human Services. Today's public hearing
is sponsored by our local citizens Transportation
Advisory Committee_and the Gloucester County Board
of Chosen Freeholders. We also want—fo,welcome and
thank Dennis Cook at Rowan College here at
Gloucester County and the members of the Advisory
Committee for assisting us in thisispace, and this
is a very nice space. Hopefully everybody got
enough cookies. You have to eat some more cookies,
by the way, and more wéter, please. We don't want
to take it all back to the offACe because we're all
trying to get slim.

The purpose of this hearing 1is

twofold. First, discussion of the 2017 Casino Tax

Revenue funding received from New Jersey Transit by
the Division of Transportation Services.. These
funds are made avallable under the Senior Citizen
and Diéabled Resident Transportation Assistance
Program, also known as SCDRTAF. .This legislation
was established in 1984 to provide casino tax

revenue to offer new and expanding- transportation

DEGNAN & BATEMAN, INC.
(856) 232 — 7400
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services to the elderly and disabled residents of
New Jersey. H

Second, we want to learn more about
the delivery of transportation services in
Gioucester County and obtain input from our
residents to imérove these services. Today, we'll
accept comments on Gloucester County's application
for the fiscal year 2017 funds under the Casino
legislation. Due to reduced casino revenues, this
grant has seen a decrease each year since 2008, even
though calculations from the 2010 census shows a
greater population of senior and disabled in
Gloucester Cbunty. The total amount of the 2017
SCDRTAP funding is $451,663.

Gloucester County's fiscal year 2017
Casino application addresses the need for the
Division of Transportation Services to continue to
coordinate services to enhance mobility of our
residents. Everyone should be -- everyone should
have received a copy of the proposed activity for
our fiscal year'2017 year of services at the front
table. They will be provided to you should you
inquire with anyone directly.

The overail budget on'bperations.

Operational funds represent about three-fifths of

DEGNAN & BATEMAN, INC.
(856) 232 - 7400
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our budqet. Operational funds are also -- are used
fo support our drivers, schedulers and vehicle
operating needs. Casino funding plays an important
part in our whole transportation service and covers
almost a quarter of the current scheduled trips
provided. There are approximately 61 rides for
senior citizens and persons with disability per day.

Medical issues, such as dialysis
treatment, cancer treatment, physical therapy and’
routine medical appointments continuesrto be needed
throughout our county. Gloucester County will seek
opportunities to coordinate services in 2017 to
expand dialysis and cancer related transportétion
and expand transportation opportunities.

In 2015, DTS provided total trips of
52,678, about 210 tfips per day funded as follows:
7,267 rides fﬁnded by the county; 4,534 rides funded
under the County Division of Seﬁior Services Title
3; 3,794 rides funded under FTA Section 5311; 3,797
rides funded under New Jersey State Title 20; 4,244
rides funded under FTA Job Access and Reverse
Commute grants, JARC, a work and educational related
grant; 12,114 rides funded under the Few Freedom
gtant, another work and educational grant; with a

total of 15,064 total trips were funded under this

"DEGNAN & BATEMAN, INC.
(856) 232 - 7400
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casino grant.

Administratively, the Casino funds
will help support three salaries within the
departmeht. Administrative staff is responsible for
the submission of grants and other necessary
paperwork to keep the transportation program
running. The administrative staff is also
responsible for the reporting requirements mandated
by each funding source. |

The Board of Chosen Freeholders
approved over $500,000 in funds in the 2015 budget
to expand transportation services to senior citizens
and persons with disabilities. Funding provided by
the board support two bus routes to sheltered

workshops for people with disabilities, expand

transportation to dialysis patients and expand

transportation opportunities for eligible veterans.
Our three primary goals for 2017 are

associated with pursuing recommendations contéined

within the United We Ride plan. The three majdr

goals for 2017 are: One, continue to learn the

. capability, taking advantage of the routing and

scheduling software implemented in 2015. This
routing and scheduling system has GP5, AVL and a

tablet computer in each vehicle.

DEGNAN & BATEMAN, TNZC.
(856) 232 - 7400
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Ride sharing, continue our focus on
capitalizing on the ride sharing oppbrtunities to
improve efficiency and reduce per trip costs. This
would include examining our Own trip schedule and
route'design in addition to résearching partnership

opportunities as may be appropriate. The current

software system is allowing us to take a look at

routing and scheduiing improvements and improving
ride sharing opportunities and decreasing dependence
on outside vendors.

| In 2015, the Pureland East to West
community shuttle was funded through a partnership

with Pascale Sykes, New Jersey Transit and other

"working partnerships of United Way, Cross County

Connection and Heart of Gloucester County and South
Jersey Transportation Authority. 'The.shuttle began
taking passengers on June 1st, 2015, and is
providing shuttle service from Avandale park N Ride
to the Pureland Industrial Park, the largest

industrial park on the East Coast. There is no

‘east/west public transportation system in Gloucester

County. This new shuttle route gives us
transportation to other sides of the county to the
pureland Industrial Park. . There has been a steady

increase and riderships have started last year

DEGNAN & BATEMAN, INC.
(856) 232 - 7400
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indicate an expanded need for such services. With

the continued support of the Board of Chosen

Freeholders, along with our success in coordinating

services and our continued effort to secure
additiocnal revenue,'we will work hard to continue to
provide neéded transportation to our most vulnerable
résidents.

With today's public hearing, we are
offering the opportunity for our residents to
provide additional insight in the provision of
transportation services to our senior citizens and
people with disabilities.

If anyone has comment regarding our

transportation services or how human service

transportation can be improved, we would appreciate
hearing your comment today. | A

Thié public hearing has been duly
advertised in the South Jersey Media and the Courier
Post newspapers. A copy of our fiscal year72017
application will be available in the Mantua, Mullica
Hill county library for public review in the month
of July. We have brochures available in both
English and Spanish.

Once again, the purpoée of this

hearing is to provide insight and to gather

DEGNAN & BATEMA N, I NC.,
(856) 232 - 7400
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information about the transportation need of our
clients so thét services can be improved and more
responsive to our residents. We would like to thank
the Board of Chosen Freeholders, our advisory board
members and the New Jersey Transit staff for the
continued support.

Today in 'attendance, we have members
of the advisory committee. Please raise your hand
to be acknowlédggd. The advisory committee members
do a great job. They dedicate their time and they

volunteer their time to make transportation better

for the residents of Gloucester County and they

should be applauded for that effort.

(Applause.) |

MR. WILCOX: Thank you for your
dedication to be a voice for the Gloucester County
residents in need of transportation.

We also want to thank our freeholdefs,
iﬁ particular our freeholder liaison Jim Jefferxrson.
He's not present today. Many people are involﬁed in
supporﬁing our efforts to pfovide gquality
transportation to the residents of Gloucester
County.

I also want to thank all of our

wonderful passengersrover the years in helping make

DEGNAN & BATEMAN, INLC.
(856) 232 - 7400
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our transportation program a sSuccess.

If anyone wishes to testify or provide
commenfs this afternoon, I ask that you raise your
hand, be acknowledged, state your name, spelling, if
necessary, and the town in which yéu reside. We
will withhold any response to questions to the end
so that everyone has a chance to speak.

Raise your hand. You'll be
acknowledged. State your name and the town you live
in.

T read that already, didn't 1it?

Someone will come around with the
microphone for you to get your response.

- Once again, thank you so much for
coming out today. We're very pleased to have you in
the newly united Rowan University at Gloucester

County College. Thank you, Dennis, for your staff

" arranging for great accommodations for us and for

the air conditioning working.

We would'like to hear from you today.
Please state your thoughts or comments regarding
transportation serviceé. Now is the time to begin.
Mr. Bob Dazlich usually helps out with the
microphone, haé agreed to provide the pbrtable

microphone for anyone who wishes to testify.

DEGCNAN & BATEMAN, INSC.
(856) 232 - 7400
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So speak your mind. We want to hear

what you have to say. Don't be shy. If you're

~speaking real loud, we'll give you an extra cookie

and a bottle of water. Okay.

MS. BRADSHAW: Hi. My name is Debbie
Bradshaw. I live in Mullica Hill and I'm a little
confused as to why I'm here. My son's bus driver
came back after dropping him off at- the house
yesterday and handed me this memo and I was, like --
for today, and I was, like, what? I was, like, I
didn't know what it was about. So I'm here.

T was told that I needed to ask about
his application, if it was approved and to start.
He takes the bus -- he's been getting'a shuttle
through Gloucester County Transportation since he's
ih high school. He goes to the abilities center,
Ability Solutions now. He works there. And they
sent an application in, I guess it was February or
Marcﬁ sometime, and it seemed like it was a new
application. Like, we've been doing this for ten,
nine, I don't know, seven to nine years, so 1
thought something has got tb be up_with'this. They
wanted to know what your household income was, if it
was over 40,000, vyes.

90 I was told to ask if his

DEGNAN & B ATFEMAN INC.
(856) 232 - 7400
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applicétion was approved and if he Startsvon July
5th because he's still currently taking the bus and
T don't know if that meant if there was an
interruption in sexvices. His bus driver did@'t
know, and the man who schedules 1is Bill Warner; and
T said, well, is Bill going to be at the meeting?
She said no. I said, wéll, does Bill know the
status of my son's application? He says no.

90 T'm confused. If you could clarify

this for me. My son's name 1s Stepheh, with a P-H,

Bradshaw, and we're pleased with his bus service.

T+'s door to door. My son cannot take Access Link,
and -- because there's no safe passage from our
residence to the Access Link pickup site, plus he
needs to be at the ability center for eight. You
know, it's —-- we just don't have safe passage.

So I've been thankful for what
Cloucester County has been providing all this time.
We don't pay anything. Fine. 7You know, so 1 just
don't know what's ﬁhanging for us, and you know,
iike T said, I'm just kind of, like, thrown at this,
at me yesterday afternoon. 8o if you could clarify,
clear things up for me, that would be great.

But we are happy with the service we

have. It's perfect, it's beautiful. I text the bus

DEGNAN & BATEMAN, INC.
(856) 232 -~ 7400
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driver and know him well. It's Bus Driver Doug in
my cell phone. So Stephen can't coﬁe in, I just
téit him so he-doesn't get there and waste gas Or
anything.

MR. WILCOX: Your son's name 1is
Stephen Bradshaw? You live in Mullica Hill, you
said.

'MS. BRADSHAW: Mullica Hill.

MR. WILCOX: I'll get your number
afterwards and we'll have somebody get back in Louch
with you soon to find out that information that |
you're asking for.

AUDIENCE: Excuse me. I wanted to
know what bus service did she use because she said
she can't use Access Link?

MR. WILCOX: Are you using the county
DTS transportation?

MS. BRADSHAW: It says Gloucesterx

County Transportation. I got set up back when he

was in high school. He's 29 now. 1 have no idea,

but I wasn't going to ask. It wasn't broke, it was

 working.

MS. COLDIE: Okay. The reason 1
wanted to be here really is because --

MR. WILCOX: Could you say your name?

DEGNAN & BATEMAN, 1INZC.
(856) 232 — 7400
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MS. COLDIE: My'name is Joyce Coldie
and I live in Glassboro.

MR. WILCOX: Okay, thank - you.

MS. COLDIE: What I'm interested in
finding out, what other transportation is there
other than Access Link that if you live in areas,
like I have a friend, who unfortunately she couldn't
be here today, she's not feeling well, she lives in
Washington Township, Sewell, and unfortunately,
Access Link won't pick her up because in the section
that she lives in. I was under .the impression --
I've been here ten years DOW, coming from Delaware,
and I was under the impression that Access Liﬁk
?icks of those who are disabled door to door
service. I didn't realize until after being here it
only picks you up if you're in the area of regular
public transportation. T thought that they would.go
peyond that because of your disability and give you
door-to-door service, whereas that they don't.

Like I said, my friend who.lives in,
she can't get transportation to go to where she

needs to go. If she doesn't have access with a

-family member or a friend who's willing to glve hei__

door-to-door service, she's just sitting.

MR. WILCOX: Okay. One of the things

DEGNAN & BATEMAN, INZC.
(856) 232 — 7400
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that we have done this year, we do have a client

'who's off the route of Access Link. We have made

arrangements, because she falls within our category,

to transport her to a place where Access Link will"

- pick her up so that she can get to where she wants

to go. The only problem that we have with that ‘is
getting her back home, because she was after hours
and we're closed. So she made some other
arrangements to get from the péint that we picked
her up from her home to get her to, I think it was
the Shop Rite in West Deptford. They picked her up
there and takes her wherever she's going, because
where she lives is off the route of Access Link.
How she got back, I don't know. ‘

MS. COLDIE: 1Is there a possibility
that, some way you <can go beyond that and stop, you
know, because like you said, you have something

right now that will take them to a destination where

_ they can be picked up, but if it's after hours that

you, your transportation 1is willing to do that, then
they have to figure out some kind of way for them to
be picked up from there --
| MR. WILCOX: Rightf

MS. COLDIE: -—- when they're dropped

off, when it's time for them to get back.

DPEGNAN & BATEMAN, INC.
(856) 232 - 7400
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MR. WILCOX: Or service ends at 5
o'clock normally.

MS. COLDIE: Yeah.

MR. WILCOX: What I will do; I can get’
her name and see if she's already in our system and
we can go from there.

MS. COLDIE: Okay.

MR. WILCOX: We can work with her.
We'll dé our best. If not, obviously we'll have to
explain fhat to her.

MS. COLDIE: Right. I'm wondering,
because she is a resident. She is a voter and a
taxpayer, and it's like, you know,:why can't she
have what she needs, just because she lives out of
the area. It seems like it should be something that
should be done that can help her as well. That's
what we're —- I'm basically here, you know, to fight
about.

MR. WILCOX: And I made a note of

that.

MS. COLDIE: Okay.

MR. WILCOX: We'll pass that along to
Access Link, » |

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Can she use a

medical bus?

DEGNAN & BATEMAN, INC.
(856) 232 - 7400
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MS. COLDIE: I think so, or she's
going to start using one. She's trying to get that
set up, too, the medical transportation.’

MR. WILCOX: We'll get her name and
number and see if we can work out something, get an
application for that process for her.

MS. COLDIE: Okay.

MR. DAZLICH: Joyce, there's also a
state database called New Jersey Find-A-Ride that
would help you find places, but 1 don't know if the
transportation . is free or you have to pay and how
good it 1is. <o that's another thing she could check
into.

MS. COLDIE: Okay. Find-A-Ride. You
have a list of that? | |

MR. DAZLICH: What you do 1s go to a
computer and just type in New Jersey Find-A-Ride.

| MS. COLDIE: Okay.

MR. WILCOX: This lady right here.

MS. McCOLLUM: I had an issue that I
wanted to bring up, but first I --

MR. WILCOX: Let me get your name.

MS. McCOLLUM: My name's Louiée
McCollum, M-C-C-0-L-L-U-M. 1 live in Turnersville

and I'm here today, I'm a remember of the Shades

DEGNAN & BATEMAN, INZC.
(856) 232 - 7400
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group, which is for the handicapped, the low vision
folks, but I would like to coﬁment on this.youhg
lady's issue and I was just gOiné to say, it may be
tﬁat the place her friend is going will not receive
the bus, because I have been riding Acéess Link for
a lot of years and when my sSon moved down to
Millville, I called to get a ride to Millville and
visit him and I was told that where he lived was the
kind of development that doés not want buses riding
within their boundary. It's a gated community, and

so they said they could not take me to his address,

and the-closest was somewhere downtown in Millville,

about four miles from my son, so I felt like Access
Link had left me down, but not really. I mean,
that's the way it is, and it wasn't their choice.
They said, we can't run buses in there.

So maybe, I don't know where your
ffiend's going, but it might be in that end that the
holdup is.

But the thing I really wanted to say,
first of all, is I've only been on the Shades list
for about four years and I've seen a lot of
improvements in the service and in the things that
we have available here in the county, and one of

them is that we used to take a school bus that we

DEGNAN & BATEMAN, INC.
. , (856) 232 - 7400
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had to pay for to go to our meetings on Friday, and
this yéar for .the first time, the county are
providing their buses to get us to our destination,
and that was a big plus for us because they own a —-
had gotten a grant and received money to use for the
Friday-group, but almost all of it went for
transportation to get us to the meeting, which was a
big blow, so when‘Gloucester County picked that up
it was a big help, and we thank all of you for that.
RBut there's one more gquestion and that
is, our regular Shades meetings are held at Mullica
Hill Library and you do pick us up to go to that.
That's once a month. However, my question is, the
Glassboro Senior Center has a very large program for
their blind folks and low vision, and we would, many
of us would love to go to some of their activities
and fhey keep inviting us, telling‘us we're welcome
because we are taxpayers and county residents, but
we don't have transportation to get to fhe Glassboro
ceonior Center, and we have asked. Even at theser
same meetings a few years ago, Wwe brought it up, 1is
there any way you folks could seek to get us to the
Glassboro Senior Center. It's still the county and
we're still county residents. And we didn't say one

day or two days a week we would say there will be a

DEGNAN & BATEMAN, INLC.
' (856) 232 ~ 7400
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bus to take you there. It would be such a big -- a
big welcome thing to us because we can't get out
unless we get transportation. Thank you.

MR. DAZLICH: Maybe what you should do

{5 call Washington Township to see 1f they can

adjust theilr schedule to take you, 1if there's going
to be a group.

MS. McCOLLUM: There are two buses.
One is a medical shuttle to take you to any medical
place that you want to go, which is wonderful, and

the other is the shopping bus, and that seems to be

'very much in demand. Every day is a different mall

or shopping place, like Shop Rite and so on. So
they won't -— they really can't accommodate any more
than every day. They're filled up five days a week.
SO -~

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: "And that's also
only for Washington Township.

MS. McCOLLUM: And that's also only
for Washington Township. It's not for the whole
county.

MR. WILCOX: Something we can always
look into down —-

MS. McCOLLUM: Well, it will take us

out of Washington Township for a doctor's visit or

DEGNAN & BATEMAN, I N C.
(856) 232 - 7400

i



11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22 |

23
24
25

21

o 9~ oy U s W N

the shopping.

MR. WILCOX: So you want to get to the
Senior Citizen Center in Glassboro?

UNIDENTIFIED SPERKER: Two things.

The whole group of us is out of that area.

MS. McCOLLUM: éo we would love to
have access to the Gioucester County Senior where
they do provide a lot of activities for the blind.

MS. AVEC: Hello. My name is Ellen
Avec. I come to support the group. T'm thankful
that I have it. I've been with the Gloucester
County Transportation ever since 1996 and they've
done a good job, and I'd like to thank you as it
gets into my progtam so I go to Vistop down in
Pitman, and when I go down to Shades in Mullica
Hill. I also do ride with the Access Link and i
appreciate all the work that they do for me, and at
one time I had someone that was leaving me and 1t
was too cold, I had to stand out in the cold and
wait a while until I found someone to lead me to my
door. So now I have them walk me to the door and
come to the @oor to get me. Tt's not my fault my
apartments ére made that way, but 1 made'it better,
put I just want to say thank you, and the only kind

of complaint I had is with the group, I think it

DEGCNAN & BATEMAN INC.
(856) 232 - 7400
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wastes time, but we go to Vistop and we are -- well,
we're used to riding on a bus and sometimes they
bring us on different buses or pick us up, one
person on the bus, one person oOn the bus if they put
us together, and we put up with riding where we have
to ride to to get, you know, home, instead of one
person, one person, that can be helping somebody
else somewhere else and we can be on the bus
together riding, but since they've gotten to their
computer thing, it's separating us, and I think it's
petter because we do put up with wherever each other
lives ané we ride togethef. Tt would save time and
it won't -- I don't think it would waste as much
gas. I think it would save gas, and the way on the
computer to pick us up, some of the drivers know
ecasier ways to get us and that takes them all the
way around a different way. But T don't understand
computers, but I figure if they kind of get back to
the way they used to do it and it would save them
more gas and give them more buses to help other
people; | |

MR.'WILCOX: Anyone else?

MS. LINDSER: My name is Donna Lindser
and I'm a member of Access Link over 20 years, and

again, I appreclate —-

DEGNAN & BATEMAN, INC.
(856) 232 - 7400
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MR. WILCOX: What city?

MS. LINDSER: I'm in Gloucester,
Gloucester County. |

MR. WILCOX: Glassboro.

MS. LINDSER: Glassboro, Gloucester
County.

What I had mentioned is you had
mentioned the funding from the casinos, but weren't
they in so much trouble?

MR. WILCQX: It has been decreasing.

MS. LINDSER: Right. You said that.
And then will it finally, like, end?

MR. WILCOX: I don't know if it will
end, but the casinos, the money is starting to
decrease over a,period of time so we just have to
keep our eye on 1t and see other avenues at some
point in time that may come available to us. |

MS. LINDSER: Right.

The only other question I had was,
there's a person where I live that has a similar
problem and she calls for Access Link to go to her
mom's and they can't take her all the way to her
mom's, and she has CP and she's in a chair and she
has to kind of wander herself back a couple blocks

to her mom's because it will only take her to right

DECNAN & BATEMAN, INC.
(856) 232 - 7400
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here. She lives in Glassboro aé well, about four
miles away, but it will only take *her two blocks
short of hér destination and she doesn't understand.
Thank you.

MR. WILCOX: fThank you. Anyone else?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Some of us are
—— some of us are confused about this new system you
have. There was 12 of us that got a ride to the
Glassboro Senior Center and four buses came in with
12 people. 1 was one oOn one bus. Somebody else was
one on one bus. Three came on the other bus and
four came on another bus. We all -- they always
used to pick'us up for that program in one Dbus, and
you're using four buses. We wonder about this new
system and the way the bus routes are running.

‘MR. WILCOX: The buses are going to
routes are going to maximize themselves on a daily
pasis. I think it's for the Vistop?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Vistop and
Shades. We have two programs for the blind,

MR. WILCOX: Right. The way the
system is used, it trieé to maximize where the bus
is and where the clients are to be picked up to get
them to their --

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Right. Another

DEGNAN & BATEMAN, INZC.
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example, they picked up in Glassboro. They came all
the way to Swedeéboro. They went to Route 77 in
Mullica Hill and they had to go to Glassboro to pick
up another person that they shduld have picked up in
the first place.

MR. WILCOX: I will get to that and
see what the issue is.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: That just
confuses us and the bus drivers.

MS. BRADSHAW: I have a comment about
this GPS thing that I'm just learning about here. I
don't use a GPS in my car because they are just for
the birds. They take you the long scenic route, and
so time and again, my husband's punched it in, cute
little gizmo and you know, we're like, I'm not going
that way; this will take you so much shorter. So
even though it's this great new technology, it's
like this women said, a human being kind of knows
the back roads, this makes more sense. This is
morée, you know, it's actually more economical.

I saw the bqses pull in. There wasn't
- iﬁ was like they were empty. That's a lot of
waste of time, a lot of waste of gas, wear and tear
on the vehicles. Sometimes technology'é good for

some things, not others. I don't think this is
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like -- computer's not smarter than people this
tinme.

MR. GOWER: I probably don't need a
mic. Michael Gower, I'm with the United Way of
Gloucester County, Thorofare, New Je;sey, and I just
wanted to thank the county. We're the lead agency
in the Pureland east/west transportation shuttle and
our county is one of the major partners to make this
happen. We have one year of service. We're now
averaging 2,000 riders per month and I think it's
been a great way that the county can connect other
services with our shuttle fo help get them back and
force across the county, and of course, our shuttle
is actually -- does deviate an 8th of a mile for
anyone that needs individual pickup within that
range and all of our shuttles do include lifts as
well. So I want to thank you guys for continuing
our partnership.

MR. WILCOX: Thank you. Anyone else?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKFR: Can I just say
one thing. We want to thank all the bus drivers for
the wonderful care they take care of us.

MR. WILCOX: 1I'11 pass that on to
them. Thank you.

MR. LEDGER: Thank you, Bob. I wanted

DEGNAN & BATEMAN, INDC.
(856) 232 - 7400




P, o SN & » RS - SE '% B AC T

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
29
23
24
25

27

to recognize Lisa Cerny from our Gloucestef County
office and representing our freeholders, and she is
the executive director of the Gloucester County
Division of Human Services, under which our
specialized transportation services falls, as well
as many, many other services, and it's been her
leadership along in terms of the public with private
in terms of United Way, and Mr. Gower, I'm glad that
you are here. It shows that your commitment to this
particular service, as well as the many other
outstanding services that United Way supports and
provides. But here's your public-private
partnership, right here, and in action and it truly
is outstanding, and together, and I thought anyone
who is here from also New dJersey Transit, just to
recognize, and maybe you could just give your name
and we really —-—

MS. TULLEY: Lisa Tulley from New
Jersey Transit.

. MR.-LEDGER: And Lisa also is very
faithful and attends the monthly Gloucester County
specialized E;ansportation meetings and comes all
the way down from Trentoen, or_further.

MS. TULLEY: Lambertville, little more

north.

DEGNAN & BATEMAN IN C.
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MR. LEDGER: Yes, which is a

tremendous commitment because these are evening

meetings and I'm sure sometimes you don't get home
till very late. So thank you.
and also, do we have any other of our
partners Jjust in this whole transportation?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: St. John of
God, so we get a lot of transportation to our
facility special needs, which is very important for
us, keeps our program going.
| MR. LEDGER: Yes, and fantastic
community of services, St. John of God, well-known
and awarded and just celebrated a very -—-
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: 50 years.
MR. LEDGER: 50 years of service to
our community.
. UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Planning is
here, county planning.

MR. LEDGER: ©Oh, excellent. I thought

-you were two college students.

So it just shows the commitment of
Gloucester County to the transportation services in
general and especially specialized transportation
services on which so many of us depend, and 1 know

we have many students here at the college who
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actually critically depend upon the New Jersey
Trénéit's 463 bus that comes right through the
campus in terms of this, its east/west trek.

Also, you Kknow, we're a commuting
college and most of our students work and so they
have other jobs and the -- you know,.we héard Mike
share a little bit about the east/weét shuttle that
we now have from Avandale in Sicklerville to
pureland Industrial Park, but I had a chance to
speak with Mike for a couple minutes before the
hearings and he said that they also want to remind
all of us that certainly one of the emphasis 1s to
help individuals get from their homes to their jobs,
which is certainly critical, as I said, for our
students, but also that you can aécess‘all other
types of services and shopping alongrthat whole
route. It's kind of like in the 322 corridor, and I

+hink Mike brought some brochures. I have a

prochure myself. Got lots of brochures. So please,

this is a dollar a trip. 1 mean, where else can you

get that kind 6f a deal? And you can go from
gicklerville, say, o Glassbofo right down Rowan
Boulevard to one of the new Inspira medical services
for a buck, or you can do shopping right there on

Rowan Boulevard or anywhere else on the route, okay,

DEGNAN & BATEMAN, INC.
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and you heard him said that they will deviate a
little bit off of that main route, but these are
very convenient locations that have been chosen.

( So I think Gloucester County
represents'an example where you heard that the loss
of casino funding has been very, very challenging,
but I think wé've lost at least 40 percent, you
know, of our funding, and yet, what I see happening
under the leadership of Gloucester County is is that
we're actually doing more with less because
everybbdy is partnering and cooperating and
coordinating and you have to give up some stuff to
do that, and you know, you're working pretty hard,
put we're actually providing more services, okay,
for less dollars. Who else can say that in the
United States? You know, I think Washington and
Trenton ought to look to Gloucester County in terms
of some of these examples. But here at the college,
we just want to give a big thank you because for our
commuter working class population, and you see how
we're growing, we absolutely depend upon it, not

only for our existing services but for the growth

‘and increasing opportunities'that we're trying to

create here in Gloucester County.

So thank you Anthony and Dennis, Lisa
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and Mike and everybody. We really apprgciate it.

MR. WILCOX: Thank yoﬁ for your
comments, Dennis. I really appreciate it.

Does anyone else want to -- yes.

MS. McCOLLUM: Just one more thing.
About 30 years ago, I was one of the ones who was
running up to Trenton every month in the capacity as
a school board president, lobbying to have money
from the casinos‘go rowards disabled people and
seniors and edﬁcational projects, and I wondered
then if I would live to regret that, and that's
exactly what's happened now. I'm ashamed that I
e%en thought that it was the right way to go because
I see the impact on school budgets and on your
budget, as you said today, as casino gambling
becomes a rage, even on TV, it's everywhere, the
gambling, and suddenly we're all losing a iot of
money that uséd to save taxpayers. Now that money
is not available and it looks like it can only go
down, and I'm just wondering how you folks are even
going to try to cope with losing that income that
you come to count on, and rightly so. Why wouldn't
you? I mean, bringing in so much money, and I see
the school budgets going up and it's nbt their

fault. Where else can they go but to taxpayers?
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So I just wish YOU well in dealing
with this because it took a long time to get 20
colleges built throughout the 21 counties, or 21
colleges, and now I really am ashamed of the whole
setup’ that we count-on our gambling resources to
support such worthy efforts. And I -- we wish you

well on trying find some other way to circumvent

that .loss.

MR. WILCOX: Thank you very much.

MS. McCOLLUM: Thank.you.

MR. WILCOX: Anyone else? Wise words.
No?

MS. LINDSER: I guess one more
question; I don't want the microphone. .The
timeline, the window on Access Link, it could ever
be shorter?

MR. WILCOX: T will make a note of

that and pass it along.

MS. LINDSER: Okay.

UNIDENTIFIED:SPEAKER: Anthony, I'l1
speak with you afterwards. I'm from New Jersey
Transit and I know somebody from Access Link wanted
o be here but wasn't able to make it today, Irank
Gillespie, so I said that I would talk to anyone who

had concerns about Access Link and bring that back

DEGNAN & BATEMAN, INZC.
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to him. So afterwards I'll come back and spéak'with
you all.

MS. LINDSER: Thank you;

MR. WILCOX: Some other people just
walked in. Anybody want to make a comment at the
hearing this afternoon?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Not
necessarily. I'm from New Jersey Transit.

MR. WILCOX: Okay.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: I'm just hear
to listen and support whatever 1ssues occurring in
Gloucester County.

MR. WILCOX: Thank you. We want to
hear the good, bad and the different. If we don't
hear ény changes, we can't make any positive changes
and look at some changes that we perhaps need to

make or should make to the betterment of the

transportation in Gloucester County. I can assure
you it's not going to happen overnight. It does
take some time, put those changes —-- those questions

that stick that may be reviewed and looked at and
see if we can put them in place to make it better
for everyone here, because what you say today may
not help you directly but it will help someone else

that may use the service in the future, because we

DEGCNAN & BATEMAN, INRC.
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are growing in Gloucester County. Yes, the
population, from the information Irgave you are -—-=
you know, here in Gloucester County are staying in
their homes. So we want to make-sure that they have
the information and the services that they need for-
betterment to live a normal life likelanybody else.
MR. LEDGER: Only because a gquestion
came up and a person, a question was just raised
about the 40-minute window in terms of Access Link.
T can't tell you how disruptive that is for our
students who come here to the college, okay, and
it's more often than not that students are late for
class, and you know, and we all hate to be late for
anything, okay, and you know, especially when our
future depends upon it in terms of our performance
within that particular activity. And you know,
individuals who use the Access Link service, they've
got to get up two hours earlier than I do, all
right, and get ready for that window, where
literally 40 minutes can transpire from either, you
gotta be ready at the beginning of the window as
well as the end, and I've been noticing with our
students, because Ifm getting more'complaints, that
buses are arriving late, you know, in terms of in

that window. And we had some situations where,

DEGNAN & BATEMAN, 1INC.
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because we just had finals, we started -our summer
classes, and how upsetting that is when you have no
control of how you're going to access a particular
éctivity that is so critical in terms of your
preparation for your future, or if you have a job,
to get a better job, because most of us have, it is
life-long learning today and coming back to school.
and I want -- as a resident of Néw
Jersey, and it's always been embarrassing, I'm going
to say it, that New Jersey.Transit, in terms of its
services to our most vulnerable population, has
always done the minimum, the minimumn, and I could
list states that go beyond the minimum, and
shouldn't we all be achieving to do better than just
the minimum? Okay. And I know in all other realms,
we talk about best practice. 1Is this the best we
can do? This is something I'm willing to pay-more
taxes for to help our most vulnerable who are
completely dependent, and I know iﬁ terms of
accessing a job and that's where things like the new
Pureland cast/west shuttle are so critical, because
you know, it's one thing forx the proféssor, you
know, to say, hey, you're late or the test has
begun, you know, and half the period is over, put no

employer is going to pUt up with that, because you

DEGCNAN & BATEMAN, INDC.
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know what, for each of us, it's a blessing to have a
job today, but I have no‘doubt that there's 100
other people who would like my job, you know, and if
it was advertised, they'd be wrapped around thié
building. So employers are likely to can say, hey,
you know, you're supposed to clock in at this time
and you're consistently late, for really something
that that individual has no control over.

Where are we with the electronic fares
with Access Link? Okay.

MS. TULLEY: I know they're working on
it.

MR. LEDGER: And you have been so0
lovely. See, you had the courage to show up. Tell
Mr. Gillespie that I'm disappointed that his
priorities were such that he could ﬁot be here. I
mean that, okay, because we're here, okay, and we
don't count?

MS. TULLEY: He does apologize. There
was a scheduling mistake.

MR. LEDGER: TI'm going to add this.
You know, I've been on the transportation committee
for 20 years. Take a guess how long we've been
talking about electronic fare collection for our

most vulnerable who have the most difficulty in

DEGNAN & BATEMAN, INZC.
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terms of the paying and --—

| MS. TULLEY: You're preaching to the
choir because I agree, and that's -- we put that bug
in, you know, in the ear, too.

MR. LEDGER: ‘Let‘Mr. Gillespie know
T've been on this committee for 20 years and for 20
years, we've been talking about this and making this 
recommendation, okay, so I mean, 1'm going to be
dead, you know, and my friends aren't going to be
able to co@e —- use Access Link to come to my
funeral or they're going to be late for my funeral,
okay. When? You know, how long do we put up with
this?

7 g0 this shows me that a particular
hureaucracy really is not committed to making the
positivé change, because the -- we know the
electronics has done, gone far beyond, and yet here
we sit and wait, okay.

MS. TULLEY: I will say, Dennis, that
every opportunityrwhere we have our regilonal, our
statewide meetings of transportation coordinators,
whether it's Anthony going or myself going, Lisa's
heard me many times ask the same quéstion with them-
behind me, so I'm pretty brave r-

MR. LEDGER: Yes, you are.

DEGCNAN & BATEMAN, INZC.
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MS. TULLEY: —--with them behind me,
but you know, they hear us, but it is a financial
commitment, and I'm not saying that it's not worth
it and that should not be an excuse, but I think we
cannot -- we cannot let down and give -- we have to
continue to ask the guestions so that it does stay
pfevalent and it does stay in people{s minds so that
they will move on it at some point.

But I don't want you to think you're
by yourself asking the same guestions. We have
advocated for that on numerous occasions. We get
£old it's a financial commitment that they don't
nécessarily have at this point, but that's still not
an acceptable answer. We say that at that time, but
we still want to continue to say the same thing, and
you know, if we all keep saying it off the same page
and the same way, you know, sometimes you have to
repeat it over 30 times in order for it to -- people
to remember, so once a yeaxr, 20 years, you've still
got ten more to go.

| MR. LEDGER: I've repeated i1t about
30,000 times. I.know Bob Dazlich, he's on the
Regional Transportation Advisory Board and he's
consistent. I mean, we've gone everywhere in the

state in terms of when Access I.ink has helgd
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hearings. What group in America do you think has
the most difficulty in terms of getting a job and

accessing that job? And because of it, it has the

" worse employment accessibility of any other group 1in

America in terms of being denied employment. What
group do you think that is? Yeah, those of us with
disabilities, okay.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Which is why

we're hosting our first annual disabilities job fair

on July 28 at the adult center for transition so
there are interviewing classes that will happen a
week prior so we're going to teach folks how to
prepare for an interview, resume writing, all of
that, and it's our first annual, which means it's
something that will happen in the future as well.

MR. LEDGER: And Lisa and I did not
prepare any of this.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Dennis, we can
hijack anything.we want.

MR. LEDGER: Because Gloucester County
has been a tremendops leader, but one of the number
one problems that individuals say in terms of being
able to get a job and keep a Job is, accessing that
job, is transportation. . Without transportation, 1

mean, you know, we're isolated in our homes, okay.

DEGNAN & BATEMAN, INC,
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Tt is so critical, and we know our history is one

time we were a rural area. I remember when

Washington Township was. In fact, that uséd to be

the green pepper capital of the world, all farms,
right, and boy, we've all seen that change. BSo that
accessibility, accessibility, accessibility.

So I'm looking for New Jersey to be a
leader, because you know what, they haven't been.
They haven't been, okay. We can be a leader, and I
can name some other states where if you happen to
have a disability, you know, you have significantly
increased quality of accessibility in terms of
public transportation. But New Jersey is not one of
thése states, and shame on us. Shame on us.

Because for 20 years I've been hearing the promises,
and you know what, if I can't get a job, you knoﬂ,
then it's going to cost everybody more money anyway
in terms of, you know, my-housing, my medical,
everything else. So it just, if we don't do it
becéuse it's the right thing to do, do it because it
makes the best sense. Not only S-E-N-S-E, but
C-E-N-T-S. Please. Thank you.

MS. LAZZARO: Can I just respond for a
minute. My name 1is Bar Lazzaro and I am 1in

government and community relations at New Jersey

DEGNAN & BATEMAN INC.
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Transit. I just recently became into the position

of regional manager covering Gloucester County and I
see and hear your frustration, and I came hear to
listen, hear‘the concerns and I'd like to exchange
information so that we can remain in contact and we
can help deal with these challenges.that you're
facing.

MR. LEDGER: Thank you very much.

MS. LAZZARO: You're welcome.

MR. WILCOX: Any other comments?

That's a nice way to get activated for
this afternoon. 1 Want to thank all of you for |
goming out for your testimony. As I said, we will
look at the items that you have brought up, see if
we can put them into place and that you continue to
ride with us. If you have any concerns riding with
us, please give ‘us a call so we can address-your
issues. Don't wait. |

My parents owned a restaurant. It had
a sign in there, it said, If you don't like the
food, tell us, don't tell others. So if you don't
1ike the ride, tell us, we'll straighten it out for
you.

MS. COLDIE: I also wanted to make a

comment on fare. My parents, when they were living,

DEGNAN & BATEMAN, INC,
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they were living at Kennedy Health Care Center in
Washington Township, right there on Egg'Harbor Road.
If I went Monday through Friday, they would charge
me one fare going and the higher price in coming
back. If I did it on Saturday and gunday, the fare
was the same. It was a lot lower. And I asked
Access Link about that and they told me they were
doing me a favor 1in a sense because they really
didn't have regular transportation going there
during the weekend, and sO it was like, okay, but
the first time I made reservaticn coming from
another state, like I said, I was coming from
Delaware, and I couldn't understand, why are you.
charging me more leaving there, taking me back to
the place that you originally picked me up from?
Yeah, the same distance. it's like, are you doing
the scenic tour or something? Why is the price
different? And they‘said, well, because of the time
of the day and the day of the week, and so that's .
why.

Aand it's like, you know, to me it
didn't ﬁake-any sense. You have to realize whom
you're picking up. A person who 1s disabled only
gets money once a month. Whén I was living in’

Delaware and when I was living in Maryland, I was

DEGNAN & BATEMAN INC.
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able to bﬁdget nyself on a monthly basis for
transportation. Here, I can't because-it all
depends on where I'm going, what time of the day and
the day of the week which determines the cost of my
fare, and that's what I want to get an understanding
about, why can't it be the same? You know, even if
the fare's going to be different going to different
places, okay, I can accept that, but still keep that
price the same no matter what time of the day or the
day of the week.

MR. WILCOX: T believe the folks from

. Access Link who will take that information back and

made note of that issue.

Anything else? Anybody else like to
make an ending comment? No. _

Don't forget, there are cookies and
water for you. Thank you all for coming out. I
understand that the bus coming back to get those who
had come in from DTS, okay, and aé I said, do not

hesitate, if there's an issue, good or bad, please

let us know so we can address it as soon as possible

~and continue to provide you good service that we

have to you, and I will pass along to the drivers
that you appreciate their efforts on your behalf.

Thank you very much.

DEGNAN & BATEMAN, INDC.
(856Y) 232 - T400 ,




s

Gy Ul e W N

[T No SR o o B

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

44

MS. TULLEY: We're just taking a
1ittle break because officially the hearing goes
till 5:30.

MR. WILCOX: Your bus is coming at 4.

MS. TULLEY: At this point, we'll just
take a short break. |

(Brief recess.)
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T, LISA PENROD, a Certified Court
Reporter (XIOLl753), Registeﬁed Professional Repoiter
and NotarylPublic of the State of New Jersey, do
hereby certify fhe foregoing to be a true and |
accurate transcript of my original stenographic
notes taken at the time and plaée hereinbefore set

forth.

.
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REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL REPORTER
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COUNTY OF GLOUCESTER
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

FREEHOLDER DIRECTOR
Robert M. Damminger
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Jim Jefferson
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& HUMAN SERVICES
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Tamarisk L. Jones

DIVISION OF HUMAN AND
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115 Budd Boulevard
West Deptford, NJ 08096

Phone; 856.384.6900
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The County of Gioucaster complies with
all state and federal rules and regulations
and does not discriminate on the basis of
age, race, cread, color, national origin,
anceslry, marital status, affectional or
sexual orentation, gender idenlity or
expression, disability, nationality or sex in
admission to, access to, or operations of
its programs, seqvices, activities or in its
employment practices. In  addition,
Gloucester Counfy encourages the
participation of people with disabilities in
its programs and activities and ofiers
special services to all County residents 60
years of age and older. Inquiries
regarding compliance may be directed to
the EEQ office at (856)384-6903 or
through the County's ADA Coordinator at
(8568) 384-6842/New Jersey Relay
Service 711
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August 29, 2016

Anna Magri, Director

NJ TRANSIT

Local Programs and Minibus Support
One Penn Plaza East, 4" floor
Newark, New Jersey 07105-2246

Dear Mrs. Magri:

The County of Gloucester is hereby applying for funds under Senior Citizens &
Disabled Residents Transportation Assistance Program (SCDRTAP). The
approval of this grant will enable transportation services to be available to the
senior citizens and disabled residents in our County. Gloucester County is
requesting $451,663 for 2017. The scheduled public hearing date was June
23 2016. The application will be available at the following locations — Budd
Blvd. Office, 115 Budd Blvd., West Deptford, NJ 08096 and Gloucester County
Library, 389 Wolfert Station Road, Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 by August 31, 2016.

To my knowiedge, all information provided in support of this application is true
and correct. if you have questions or require additional information, please
contact Ms. Lisa Cerny, Director, Division of Human and Disability Services at
856-384-6874.

As the Applicant, the County of Gloucester agrees to comply with all regulations
and administrative guidance required for application to the Senior Citizens and
Disabled Resident Transportation Assistance Program for the program year
2017. The Applicant affirms the truthfulness and accuracy of the information it
has made in the statements submitted herein and any other submission made
to NJ TRANSIT. In signing this document, | declare the foregoing information
and any other statement made on behalf of the Applicant are true and correct.

Sinc_gre]y,

i !
o
4 / !

Ll P A B R
.. / }’lﬁ}a R i\/{« L?b L‘A/
“~"Lisa Cerny, Directdj

Division of Human & Disability Services

Enclosure
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UNEXECUTED RESOLUTION




RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF A JOINT APPLICATION TO NJ TRANSIT
FOR CY*2017 SENIOR CITIZEN AND DISABLED RESIDENTS TRANSPORTATION
ASSISTANCE PROGRAM IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF §451,663 AND THE CY’2017
SECTION 5311 RURAL TRANSPORTATION GRANT FUNDS IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF
$195,678 FROM JANUARY 1,2017 TO DECEMBER 31, 2017

WHEREAS, the CY’2017 Senior Citizen and Disabled Residents Transportation Assistance
Program (SCDRTAP) is through casino tax revenue available to the County DTS Program to provide
demand-responsive, subscription and flexible route transportation to elderly and disabled residents and
covers administrative and operational expenses incurred by the DTS Program in the provision of
fransportation, and

WHEREAS, the CY’2017 Section 5311 Rural Transportation Grant will be used to transport
transit-dependent rural residents to non-emergency medical appointments and to various facilities and (o
cover operational expenses incurred by the County Division of Transporiation Services (DTS) Program in
the provision of transportation, and

WHEREAS, the County is applying for both the CY*2017 Senior Citizen and Disabled Residents
Transportation Assistance Program (SCDRTAP) in the amount of $451,663 and CY*2017 Section 5311
rural transportation grant fimds in the amount of $195,678.00, from January 1, 2017 to December 31,
2017, and

WHEREAS, the CY’17 application for Senior Citizen and Disabled Residents Transportation
Assistance Program (SCDRTAP) and the Section 5311 Rural Transportation Grant will be submitted to
NJ Transit as a joint application, and

WIEREAS, the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Gloucester deems this to be
beneficial 1o the citizens of the County of Gloucester, and

WHEREAS, the Gloucester Cournty Department of Human Services reviewed all data supplied
or to be supplied in the application and in its attachments, and certifies to the Board of Chosen
Freeholders of the County of Gloucester that all data contained in the application and in its attachments is
true and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Chosen
Freeholders of the County of Gloucester, that the Direclor of the Board is hereby authorized and directed
to execute and the Clerk of the Board is authorized to attest to the execution of any and ail documents
relative to the application and acceptance of the CY*2017 Senior Citizen and Disabled Residents
Transportation Assistance Program (SCDRTAP) in the tofal amount of $451,663 and the CY 2017
Section 5311 Rural Transporiation Grant, in the total amount of $195,678 (Federal $97,839.00, State
$48,919.50 and Local In-Kind match $48,919.50) for the period of January {, 2017 to December 31, 2017
from NJ Transit.

ADOQPTED ai a regular meeting of the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Gloucester
and State of New Jersey held on Wednesday, , at Woodbury, New Jersey.

COUNTY OF GLOUCESTER

ROBERT M. DAMMINGER, DIRECTOR

ATTEST:

CHAD M. BRUNER
ADMINISTRATOR/CLERK OF THE BOARD
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August 29, 2016

County of Gloucester

Attn: Mr. Anthony Wilcox
Division of Transportation Services
115 Budd Boulevard

West Deptford, NJ 08096

Dear Mr. Seigel,

This communication will serve as the requisite opinion of counsel to be filed with
NJ TRANSIT in connection with the application of County of Gloucester for
financial assistance pursuant to the provisions of Section 5311 of the Federal
Transit Act, as amended for administration, capital, and operating assistance
project(s). The legal authority for County of Gloucester, Division of Transportation
Services, ability to carry out administration, capital and/or operating assistance
projects directly, by lease, contract, or otherwise is set forth below:

1. County of Gloucester, Division of Transportation Services, is authorized by the
Gloucester County Board of Chosen Freeholders to provide and assist public
transportation by acquisition, construction and operation of existing or
additional transit facilities. This assistance may be provided directly by the
Gloucester County Division of Transportation, under the Department of
Human Services, or by agreements with other parties.

2, The authority of County of Gloucester to provide funds for the local share of
the project is set forth in a Resolution passed by County Board of Chosen
Freeholders, and under N.J.S.A. 40:9-C-1 et seq. and N.J.S.A. 23-5.3,

3. I have reviewed the pertinent Federal, State, and local laws, and | am of the
opinion that there is no legal impediment to Gloucester County making
applications for Section 5311 assistance. Furthermore, as a result of my
examination, 1 find that there is no pending or threatened litigation or other
action which I am aware of, which might in any way adversely affect the
proposed project in the program or the ability of County of Gloucester, to carry
out such pyojeets in the program.

Sincerely,

Thomas G. Campo \/70)/
First Assistant County Colinsel
TGC/kad
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. ADA Certification of Equivalent Service
Attach as NJT Attachment O

Attached As Exhibit O

The County of Gloucester certifies that its demand responsive/ Route Deviation service
offered to individuals with disabilities, including individuals who use wheelchairs, is equivalent to
the level and quality of service offered to individuals without disabilities. Such service, when
viewed in its entirety, is provided in the most integrated setting feasible and is equivalent with
respect to:

(1) Response time,

(2) Fares;

(3) Geographic service area,

(4) Hours and days of service;

(5) Restrictions on trip purpose; _

(6) Availability of information and reservation capability; and
(7) Constraints on capacity or service availability.

In accordance with 49 CFR 37.77, public entities operating demand responsive/ Route
Deviation systems for the general public which receive financial assistance under 49 U.S.C.
5311 or 5307 must file this certification with the appropriate state program office before
procuring any inaccessible vehicle. Such public entities not receiving FTA funds shall also file
the certification with the appropriate state program office. Such public entities receiving FTA
funds under any other section of the FT Act must file the certification with the appropriate FTA
regional office. This certification is valid for no longer than one year from its date of filing.

Lisa Cerny
(Name of authorized official)

Director, Division of Human and Disability Services

(Signature) 7

Date: %C// 6

30
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BOARD OF
CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS

COUNTY OfF GLOUCESTER
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

FREEHOLDER DIRECTOR
Robert M. Damminger

FREEHOLDER LIAISON
Jim Jefferson

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
& HUMAN SERVICES

DIRECTOR
Tamarisk L. Jones

DIVISION OF HUMAN AND
DISABILITY SERVICES

DIRECTOR
Lisa A. Cerny

415 Budd Boulevard
West Deptford, NJ 08096

Phone: 856.384.6900
Fax; 856.686.8343

www.gloucestercountynj.gov

The County of Gloucester complies with all
slate and federal rules and regulations and
doss not discriminate on the basis of age,
race, cfeed, color, national origin,
ancestry, marital status, affectional or
sexual orientation, gender identity or
expression, disability, nationality or sex in
adrmission to, access to, or operations of its
programs, services, activilies or in its
employment  practices. In  addition,
Gloucester County encourages the
participation of people with disabilities inits
programs and activities and offars special
services to ali County residents 80 years of
age and older. Inquires regarding
compliance may be direcled to the EEQ
office at (856)384-6803 or through the
County's ADA Coordinator at (858) 384-
6§842/New Jersey Relay Service 711

August 29, 2016

Anna Magri, Director

NJ TRANSIT

Local Programs and Minibus Support
One Penn Plaza East, 4" fioor
Newark, New Jersey 07105-2246

Dear Mrs. Magri:

The County of Gloucester has made application to NJ TRANSIT and the Federal
Transit Administration pursuant to Section 5311 of the Federal Transit Act, as
amended for a mass transportation grant to assist in the reimbursement of operating
and/or non-operating expenses for the period January 1, 2017 to December 31,
2017.

The County of Gloucester agrees that, in absence of a waiver by the Department of
Labor the terms and conditions of the Special Section 5333(b) Warranty shall apply
for the protection of the employees of any employer providing transportation service
assisted by the Project, and the employees of any other surface public transportation
providers which are eligible recipients, in the transportation service area of the
Project. The Warranty arrangement shall be made part of the contract of assistance
and shall be binding and enforceable by and upon the parties thereto, by any
covered employee or his representative.

Additionally, pursuant to Section (A) of the Special Section 5333(b) Warranty,
included with this submission is a listing of all transportation providers in the
geographic area of our project and any labor organizations representing the
employees of such providers.

Sincerely,

{/.. 7}/,;1;\ / é 5{7

~" Lisa Cerny
Director, Division of Human & Disability Services

Enclosure
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FREEHOLDER DIRECTOR
Robert M. Damminger
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Jim Jefferson

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
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DIRECTOR
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Phone: 856.384.6200
Fax: 856.686.8343

www.gloucestercountynj.gov

The County of Gloucester complies with
all state and federal rules and regulations
and does not discriminate on the basis of

N - N
1% ppop v AV

August 30, 2016

Anna Magri, Director

NJ TRANSIT

Local Programs and Minibus Support
One Penn Plaza East, 4" floor
Newark, New Jersey 07105-2246

Dear Mrs. Magri:

The County of Gloucester is hereby applying for a grant under FTA Section
5311 of the Federal Transit Act, as amended. The approval of this grant will
enable public transportation services to be available to the small urban and rural
residents of our service area.

Gloucester County is requesting Non Operating and/or Operating Assistance for
the period January 2017- December 2017. The total amount of federal and
state funds requested is as follows:

January 2017- December 2017 NEW ALLOCATION
QPERATING NON-OPERATING
FTA Section 5311 Funds:
State match funds:
Local match funds:

Total:
January 2017- December 2017 Innovation Grant (Operating only)
OPERATING
FTA Section 5311 Funds: $97,839.00
State match funds: $48,919.50
L ocal match funds: $48,919.50
Total: $195,678.00

To my knowledge, all information provided in support of this application is true
and correct. If you have questions or require additional information, contact
Name and Title of Principal Organization Contact and Phone Number.

Sincerely,

&

P

age, race, creed, color, national origin, /
ancestry, marital status, affectional or

expression, disability, nationality or sex in
admission 1o, access {o, or eperations of
its programs, services, activities or in its
employment  practices. In  addition,
Gloucester County encourages the
participation of people with disabilities in
ils programs and acliviies and offers
special services to all County residents 60
years of age and older. Inguiries
regarding compliance may be directed to
the EEQ office at (856)384-6903 or
through the County's ADA Coordinator at
{856) 384-6842/New Jersey Relay
Service 711

P Zf‘;?xzf/?

sexual orientation, gender identity or {_ "

Lisa Cerny, Director
Division of Human and Disability Services
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RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF A JOINT APPLICATION TO NJ TRANSIT
FOR CY'2017 SENIOR CITIZEN AND DISABLED RESIDENTS TRANSPORTATION
ASSISTANCE PROGRAM IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $451,663 AND THE CY'2017
SECTION 5311 RURAL TRANSPORTATION GRANT FUNDS IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF
£195,678 FROM JANUARY 1, 2017 TO DECEMBER 31, 2017

WHEREAS, the CY’2017 Senior Citizen and Disabled Residents Transportation Assistance
Program (SCDRTAP) is through casine tax revenue available to the County DTS Program to provide
demand-responsive, subscription and flexible route transportation o elderly and disabled residents and
covers adminisirative and operational expenses incurred by the DTS Program in the provision of
transportation, and -

WHEREAS, the CY'2017 Section 5311 Rural Transportation Grant will be used io transport
transit-dependent rural residents o non-emergency medical appoiniments and to various facilities and to
cover operational expenses incurred by the County Division of Transportation Services {DTS) Program in
the provision of transportation, and

WHEREAS, the County is applying for both the CY*2017 Senior Citizen and Disabled Residents
Transportation Assistance Program (SCDRTAP) in the amount of $451,663 and CY’2017 Section 5311
rural transportation grant funds in the amount of $195,678.00, from January 1, 2017 to Decemnber 31,
2017, and

WHEREAS, the CY*17 application for Senjor Citizen and Disabled Residents Transporiation
Assistance Program (SCDRTAP) and the Section 5311 Rural Transportation Grant will be submitted to
NI Transit as a joint application, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Gloucester deems this to be
beneficial to the citizens of the County of Gloucester, and

WHEREAS, the Gloucester County Department of Human Services reviewed all data supplied
or to be supplied in the application and in ifs attachments, and ceriifies to the Board of Chosen
Frecholders of the County of Gloucester that all data contained in the application and in its attachments is
true and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE BE 1T RESOLVED, by the Board of Chosen
Frecholders of the County of Gloucester, that the Director of the Board is hereby authorized and directed
fo execute and the Clerk of the Board is authorized to attest to the execution of any and all documents
relative to the application and acceptance of the CY’2017 Senfor Cifizen and Disabled Residents
Transportation Assistance Program (SCDRTAP) in the total amount of $451,663 and the CY2017
Section 5311 Rural Transportation Grant, in the total amount of $195,678 (Federal $97,839.00, State
§48,919.50 and Local In-Kind match $48,919.50) for the period of January 1, 2017 to December 31, 2017
from NJ Transit.

ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Gloucester
and State of New Jersey held on Wednesday, _, at Woodbury, New Jersey.

COUNTY.OF GLOUCESTER

ROBERT M. DAMMINGER, DIRECTOR

ATTEST:

CHAD M. BRUNER :
ADMINISTRATOR/CLERK OF THE BOARD




SECTION 5311 FY17 ALLOCATIONS

IN AN EFFORT TO EXPEDITE NJ TRANSIT'S BOARD PRESENTATION TO REQUEST
MATCH DOLLARS, complete the attached budget form and email to Your Regional
Program Administrator by Friday, July 1st, 2016

FY2017 SECTION 5311 BUDGET REQUEST

Applicant: Gloucester
Please complete the budget by category for your aliocation below:
New CY Allocation January 1, 2017 — December 31, 2017

OPERATING ADMINISTRATION CAPITAL

(50%/25%/25%) |{80%/10%/10%) (80%/10%/10%) [TOTAL
FEDERAL $97,839.00 $0.00 $0.00 $97,839.00
STATE MATCH 48,919.50 00 01 0
LOCAL MATCH !

TOTAL
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